



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 20, the Police Department has been notified to replace all crossing guards at their original locations. These positions have been posted and patrol officers will supplement the coverage at all locations until the new guards are hired. In addition, we will undertake a new survey of the need for crossing guards to ensure appropriate allocation of crossing guards for the 1988-89 School Year.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

City Council,
September 28, 1987

ACCT 10100

Page 1

28, 1987

September 28, 1987

Placed on F. li